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From: BusinessAffairs Advisory Forum <BAAF-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> on behalf of Kathy R. 
Pharr <pharr@UGA.EDU>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 2:04 PM
To: BAAF-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU
Subject: FW: Valid UGAIDs to include both 810 and 811 starting Sept. 1
Attachments: Memo-UGAID 810-811.pdf

Dear BAAF Members:  
Please see the memo below that I am posting on behalf of EITS. If you have any questions, please contact Danna 
Gianforte, Associate CIO of Enterprise Systems, at 706‐542‐3145 or danna@uga.edu. 
FYI, 
Kathy 
 
 
Kathy R. Pharr, Ed.D. 
Assistant Vice President for Finance and Administration  
  and Director of Health Sciences Campus Administration 
The University of Georgia 
The Administration Building 
Athens, Georgia 30602‐1671 
Phone: (706) 542‐1361 
Fax: (706) 542‐3339 
pharr@uga.edu 
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